

Minutes from October 30th SOT Meeting

Ana Posmoga will be our new chair, Abbie Ortiz will be co-chair, and Troy Egbert will continue to be our take notes for minutes. Mrs. Simmons will continue to be our community member. Team norms will remain the same.

Ana will be in charge of getting the minutes and the agenda to Courtney Schoen to post on the website.

We were unable to approve the 2017-2018 budget as Mrs. Katten was not in attendance, so we have put that on the agenda for the next meeting.

We discussed the "Transfer of Responsibilities" that was put out by the district and voted unanimously to not transfer responsibilities to our school. Ms. Harvey filled out the Google Form as directed by the district.

The next two meetings are set for November 27th at 3:30 in the library and December 11th at 3:30 in the library.